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DATE:		July 26, 2024

MEMORANDUM


TO:		The Honorable John F. Curran, Senate Minority Leader
The Honorable Don Harmon, Senate President
The Honorable Tony McCombie, House Minority Leader
The Honorable Emanuel “Chris” Welch, Speaker of the House


FROM:		Dulce M. Quintero (sign or initial)
Secretary Designate
Illinois Department of Human Services
		
  
SUBJECT:	Strengthening and Transforming Behavioral Health Crisis Care in Illinois 
Action Plan and Status Report


The Illinois Department of Human Services respectfully submits the Strengthening and Transforming Behavioral Health Crisis Care in Illinois Action Plan and Status Report on behalf of the Division of Mental Health in order to fulfill the requirements set forth in P.A. 103-337 (405 ILCS 160/25).

If you have any questions or comments, please contact Lee Ann Reinert, Deputy Director of Policy, Planning, and Innovation, at Lee.Reinert@illinois.gov or 217-299-3079.



cc: 		The Honorable JB Pritzker, Governor
John W. Hollman, Clerk of the House
Tim Anderson, Secretary of the Illinois Senate 
Legislative Research Unit
State Government Report Center
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